A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, JULY 1, 2013

email: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:30 p.m.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
 - -Regular Session held June 3, 2013
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinances for Third Reading:

0-72-13

AN ORDINANCE RENEWING A REVOCABLE LICENSE TO THE OWNER OF 22 OHIO AVENUE, FOR AN EXISTING FENCE ON THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-73-13

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN POLICE DEPARTMENT FIREARMS NO LONGER NEEDED FOR A MUNICIPAL PURPOSE; AND AMENDING THE 2013 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE PURCHASE OF NEW FIREARMS. Introduced by Council Member Butler

6. Ordinances for Second Reading:

0-82-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ATHENS CITY CODE, TITLE 29, HOUSING REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 29.33, FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-83-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 0-29-10; ESTABLISHING FEES AS REQUIRED BY THE ATHENS CITY CODE. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-84-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING O-78-13; AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING ASSOCIATED WITH THE SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS (PROJECT #268); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

7. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-87-13

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A REVOCABLE LICENSE TO HORIZON TELCOM, INC., FOR USE OF A PORTION OF THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ACCOMMODATE RELOCATING UTILITIES UNDERGROUND AT THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-88-13

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A REVOCABLE LICENSE TO THE OWNER OF 39 HOOPER STREET, FOR AN EXISTING FENCE ON THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-89-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, CLEAN OHIO FUND, FOR THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY FROM THE HOPE FAMILY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Butler

0-90-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING, AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE NORTHWEST ATHENS BIKEWAY SPUR, PHASE II, PROJECT (#271); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Butler

0-91-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING O-63-13; AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING OF THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT #266; AUTHORIZING AN INTERFUND TRANSFER; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-92-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2013 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

8. Resolution for First Reading:

R-10-13

A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO REPLACE EXISTING CURBS AND SIDEWALK DEEMED IN POOR CONDITION AS PART OF THE COLUMBUS ROAD/NORTH LANCASTER STREET INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

9. Announcements & Other Business

- 10. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda
- 11. **Executive Session:** Threatened and Pending Litigation
- 12. Adjournment

Jim Sands President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.